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Dear Miranda,
Environmental Permitting — Recovery vs Disposal assessment of awaste recovery plan

Pre-application reference: EPR/LB3601SD/A001
Prospective applicant name: CEMEX UK Materials Limited
Site name and address: Bleak Hill lll, Nea Road, Ringwood, Hampshire, BH24, 3PX

You have submitted information to us that includes your assessment that the activity you wish
to undertake at your site amounts to a recovery operation.

We have now considered your submission and we would like to advise you that:

We agree with your assessment that your activity is a recovery operation. This advice is based
on the information you have provided to support that the waste is being used as a substitute
for non-waste material plus details in relation to waste types and quantity and the purpose and
nature of the proposal. If you change any of this information between now and when you
submit an application, this advice may no longer apply.

Please note that the advice contained in this letter is not in itself a permitting decision
or an indication that a permit will be granted or permit variation issued following
submission of an application. Further assessment will take place during the permit
determination stage and pre-application advice should be sought as required before preparing
an application. See appendix for more information.

The following documents are considered to form the approved waste recovery plan:

Title Reference (where applicable) Date
Waste Recovery Plan 784-B031732 23/09/2022

Additional comments:

Please note that your assertion that the Section 106 agreement constitutes a specific
obligation with respect to the proposed works (infilling of quarry workings) is not considered to
add weight to the argument as to whether the scheme can be considered recovery. The
Environment Agency are satisfied that condition 28 within planning permission
19/11326/NF091 constitutes an obligation on its own such that you would proceed with non-
waste if waste was not available. As such references to Section 106 within paragraph 4.2.6
and 5.0.2 should not be considered part of the approved Waste Recovery Plan.
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If you have any questions regarding our advice above please phone me or emalil
Anthony.Watts@environment-agency.gov.uk

Yours sincerely

Anthony Watts

Permitting Technical Specialist

Appendix
Recovery vs Disposal advice

The Recovery vs Disposal (RvD) assessment of a waste recovery plan enables us to advise
an applicant regarding whether or not we agree in principle that a proposed waste activity is a
recovery operation to inform what type of permit would be required (recovery or disposal).

This assessment is discrete from the pre-application advice that would be provided to support
the preparation of a permit application (see below) attracting a separate charge.

Our decision to grant a recovery permit or to issue a variation is subject to further assessment
carried out during the permit determination stage. In the case of bespoke permit applications,
this includes site-specific risk assessment based on the location of the site and technical
requirements of the scheme.

For example:

- RvD assessment considers what waste types may be suitable, not what waste types
will be deemed suitable following technical assessment of a permit application which
would take into account the sensitivity of the site location and the proposed appropriate
measures to be carried out. This is particularly relevant where non-inert wastes are to
be deposited.

- RvD assessment considers whether it has been demonstrated that the scheme will be
designed and constructed to be fit for purpose. Further technical assessment of the
design and the construction methods and/or quality standards to be met may be carried
out during permit determination.

If the permit that you are intending to apply for includes the application of waste to improve /
enhance or maintain soil quality (landspreading), you must make this clear in your permit
application and provide a benefit statement with your application that shows that the specific
use of the waste is suitable and will provide no more soils and/or nutrients than the plants
need. This is separate to the RvD assessment of the waste recovery plan.

If you plan to mix or blend waste or manufacture a soil substitute under the permit this should
be made clear in the permit application as it is a separate activity that will need to be assessed
during permit determination.

Pre-application advice on a recovery permit application

Prior to preparing and submitting an application for a recovery permit, you should review our
deposit for recovery guidance (https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/deposit-for-
recovery-operators-environmental-permits) and consider seeking pre-application advice
(https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/environmental-permit-pre-application-advice-

form).

You should use the paid for enhanced pre-application advice service to discuss your proposal
if any of the following apply:

- your site is in a sensitive location (https://www.gov.uk/guidance/landfill-operators-
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environmental-permits/plan-the-environmental-setting-of-your-site#sensitive-
locations)

- you are depositing waste on top of a landfill
- you are depositing waste into water
- hazardous waste is to be deposited as part of the scheme

- additional activities (such as landspreading or soil treatment) are intended to be
included in the permit

Changes to your waste recovery plan
Before making changes to your proposal you should review our waste recovery plan guidance

(https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/deposit-for-recovery-operators-environmental-
permits/waste-recovery-plans-and-deposit-for-recovery-permits).
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